UNITED
NATIONS

Economic and Social Distr.
; GENERAL
Council

E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1996/ SR 35
9 Sept enber 1996

Oiginal: ENGISH

COWM SSI ON ON HUMAN RI GHTS

SUB- COWMM SSI ON ON PREVENTI ON OF DI SCRI M NATI ON AND
PROTECTI ON OF M NORI TI ES

Forty-ei ghth session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 35t h MEETI NG

Hel d at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Thursday, 29 August 1996, at 3 p.m

Chai rman: M. EIDE

CONTENTS

CONSI DERATI ON OF DRAFT RESOLUTI ONS AND DECI SI ONS (conti nued)

This record is subject to correction

Corrections should be subnitted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a menorandum and al so i ncorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to
the Oficial Records Editing Section, roomE. 4108, Palais des Nations, Ceneva.

Any corrections to the records of the public neetings of the
Sub- Conmi ssion at this session will be consolidated in a single corrigendum
to be issued shortly after the end of the session

GE. 96- 13974 (E)



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1996/ SR. 35
page 2

The neeting was called to order at 3.20 p. m

CONSI DERATI ON OF DRAFT RESCLUTI ONS AND DECI SI ONS (conti nued)
Draft declaration

1. The CHAI RMAN announced that the following draft declaration had been
submitted to the Sub-Commi ssion for adoption

"The Sub- Comm ssion on Prevention of Discrimnation and Protection
of Mnorities, considering the declaration of the Chairnan of the
Sub- Conmi ssion at its forty-seventh session relating to the ki dnapping
and nurder of hostages, reiterates its strongest condemati on of these
practices, and enphasi zes that hostage-taking of any sort constitutes
not only a heinous crinme but also, in situations of armed conflict, a
vi ol ati on of the applicable humanitarian standards.

"The Sub- Comm ssi on again urges all organizations that use such
barbaric methods for political gain to cease imediately this vile
practice and unconditionally set free all the persons they are hol di ng.

2. The draft declaration was adopted without a vote.

Revi ew of further developnents in fields with which the Sub- Conm ssi on has
been concerned (agenda item4) (continued)

Draft decision E/CN. 4/ Sub.2/1996/L. 36

3. Draft decision E/CN. 4/Sub.2/1996/L.36 was adopted without a vote.

Draft resolution E/CN 4/ Sub.2/1996/L. 38

4, Draft resolution E/CN. 4/Sub.2/1996/L.38 was adopted without a vote.

Draft resolution E/CN 4/ Sub.2/1996/L. 40

5. The CHAI RMAN announced that M. Boutkevitch, Ms. Gaannesia, M. lbarra
M. Lindgren Alves, M. Maxim M. Mehedi and Ms. Palley had joined the
sponsors of the draft resolution

6. Ms. WARZAZI said that she could not agree to operative paragraph 3 of
the draft resolution as it stood. It had been included w thout consulting
all nenmbers of the Sub-Conmi ssion, as required under guideline No. 4 of the
Sub- Conmi ssion's nethods of work (resolution 1992/8 of the Sub- Commi ssion).
Such consultation was all the nore necessary when the person nominated as
rapporteur was not a menber of the Sub-Conmi ssion, since paragraph 2 of the
sanme gui deline specified that "The duties of rapporteur are in principle
exerci sed by nmenbers of the Sub-Comm ssion". Mreover, operative paragraph 3
was m sl eading and inaccurate in that it clained to be in accordance with
resol ution 1995/43 of the Conmission on Human Rights, whereas in that

resol ution the Commi ssion had wel comed the decision of the Sub-Conmi ssion
to entrust M. Ramadhane with the task of preparing a working paper.

7. To adopt the resolution in its current formwould be to set a precedent;
she therefore proposed that paragraph 3 should be anended to say that the



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1996/ SR. 35
page 3

Sub- Conmi ssi on deci ded to consider the question at its forty-ninth session
If the sponsors insisted on keeping the paragraph, she would press for a vote.

8. M. CHERNI CHENKO consi dered that Ms. Warzazi's anmendnment woul d | ead
to an unjustifiable delay in the presentation of an expert report to the
Sub- Conmi ssion. Terrorismwas a dangerous phenonenon which, |ike ki dnapping

and hostage-taking - the subjects of the draft declaration just adopted,
needed urgent action.

9. Ms. DAES, speaking as the nmain sponsor of the draft resolution, said it
had been drawn up after close consultations with colleagues in response to
terrorist outrages all over the world, particularly the killing of innocent

G eek tourists in Cairo around Christnmas 1995.

10. M's. Koufa, the person nominated to prepare the working paper, was a
nost di stingui shed professor of international |aw. She (Ms. Daes) was very
grateful to the professor for accepting M. Khalifa's proposal to produce a
wor ki ng paper wi thout financial inplications. |In her view, alternates were
entitled, according to the relevant resolutions of the Comm ssion, to prepare
wor ki ng papers. She therefore opposed Ms. Warzazi's amendnent to operative
paragraph 3, and proposed that the anendnent should be put to the vote, to be
followed by a vote on the draft resolution itself.

11. M. JONET said there were precedents for requesting alternates to wite
reports, but only in the absence of the nenber, which was not the current
case. However, he did not wish to labour the point. In order to save tine,
he suggested that Ms. Koufa should attenpt the difficult task of defining
"terrorisnm’. It was all very well to talk of the destruction of fundanental
freedons and denocracy, but when the question of territorial integrity was

rai sed, matters becane nore conplicated, as shown recently in the debate

on Chechnya, in which M. Chernichenko had called the Chechen fighters
terrorists.

12. M. EL-HAJJE, speaking on a point of order, said the question was

whet her the reference to resolution 1995/43 should be retained in operative
paragraph 3; it was not the Sub-Conmission's task to define the paranmeters of
t he wor ki ng paper.

13. Ms. WARZAZI observed that the abuse of points of order to interrupt
statenments and criticize the points nmade by the speaker was becom ng a serious
probl em

14. M. JO NET said he had every right to nmake suggestions, but he would
di scuss themwith Ms. Koufa personally.

15. He went on to propose an anendnent to operative paragraph 3: the words
"in conformity with guideline No. 2 in resolution 1992/8 on the nethods of
wor k of the Sub-Commi ssion" should be inserted after "the task of preparing"
The first paragraph of the guideline applied to the proposed working paper
and the second paragraph seened to neet the points raised in the discussion
"The preparation of a preparatory docunent shall in no way prejudge the
decision finally taken concerning the execution of the study or the person
finally designated to carry it out".



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1996/ SR. 35
page 4

16. Ms. WARZAZI enphasized that she had only proposed an anendnment to
operative paragraph 3, and had not asked for the whole resolution to be
dropped, even though there was no nmention in it of terrorismin all its forns,
including State terrorism which she would have |liked to see included. She
had no objection to M. Joinet's amendnment. Resolution 1995/43 had been
adopted followi ng the nomnation of M. Ranmadhane; therefore it was not
acceptable to cite it as if it referred to the candi date nom nated by

M's. Daes.

17. M. MEHEDI proposed two anmendnents to the seventh preanbul ar paragraph
He felt that "massacred" was not a strong enough word to describe the
atrocities carried out by sone terrorists. It should be replaced by

"but chered", which nore accurately described the way in which, in sone
countries, intellectuals had been slaughtered - sone of them beheaded with
nmechani cal saws - by illiterate terrorists. He also thought that to use the
phrase "under any circunstances" laid the argument open to msinterpretation
he woul d prefer "for any reason what soever"

18. In operative paragraph 1, there was a need to enphasize that terrorism
was an international problemrequiring international cooperation. He
accordi ngly proposed that the phrase "threatening the territorial integrity
and security of States" should be replaced by "threatening territoria
integrity and international peace and security".

19. He had no objection to the nonmination of Ms. Koufa and woul d offer

her any help he could. He hinself had been approached initially to wite a
wor ki ng paper on terrorism but had felt that, as he came froma country which
had suffered severely fromterrorist acts, his inpartiality mght be called
into question. He wished to enphasize the need for international action, as
called for in operative paragraph 2, since no country could ever consider
itself safe fromthe anonynous threat of terror

20. M. QGUISSE said that nenbers were tal king about a preparatory working
paper only. Useful and interesting as they were, the comments bei ng nmade
tended to prejudge Ms. Koufa's work and woul d be nore appropriate when the
wor ki ng paper had been conpl et ed.

21. The CHAI RMAN said the comments were sinply intended as suggestions to be
borne in mind by the author of the working paper

22. M. EL-HAJJE said he believed the sponsors could accept M. Mehedi's
anendnment to replace "under any conditions" with "for any reason whatsoever",
but he could not agree to the replacenent of "massacred" by "butchered", a
word not used in United Nations texts.

23. M. NMEHEDI replied that the word was certainly used in internationa
humani tarian | aw, including the Fourth Geneva Convention

24, M. LINDGREN ALVES said that M. Mhedi's proposed anendnents did not
real Iy change the substance of the resolution, but they were interesting and
perhaps M. Mehedi could draft a new paragraph clarifying themfor possible
inclusion in the resolution

25. At the suggestion of the CHAIRMAN, M. MEHEDI agreed to sinply pass on
his anendnents to the author of the report.




E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1996/ SR. 35
page 5

26. M. JONET said that in the past, whenever a nmenber had been asked

to produce a working paper, the matter had been dealt w th by neans of

a decision, not a resolution. It might save tinme to withdraw the draft
resolution and present it again as a draft decision, in which case it could be
adopted wi t hout discussion of its content. However, he would not press that
suggestion if it would lead to further conplications.

27. Ms. WARZAZI said that the resolution should retain the ideas
expressed in the unequi vocal condemation of terrorismin paragraph 1 of
resol ution 1995/43, which was very thorough in condeming terrorismin all
its forns and wherever it took place.

28. The sane resol ution nmade no reference to Ms. Koufa, and coul d not be
cited in operative paragraph 3 for that reason. Nevertheless, if M. Joinet's
anendnment was accepted, she would be prepared to consider adopting the

resol ution as it stood.

29. Ms. DAES said that earlier in the neeting, in the interests of holding
a full discussion, she had not pressed for a vote on Ms. Warzazi's earlier
anendnment, but she now believed it was tine to vote on the draft resolution

30. Speaki ng on behal f of the sponsors, she accepted Ms. Warzazi's proposa
to include the | anguage of paragraph 1 of resolution 1995/43. She al so
accepted M. Mehedi's proposed repl acenment of "nassacred" by "butchered", and
his insertion of "international peace and security" in operative paragraph 1.
And she accepted M. Joinet's amendnent to operative paragraph 3.

31. Before a vote was taken on Ms. Warzazi's anmendnent, she wi shed to point
out that the draft resolution had been duly subnmitted in accordance with the
wor ki ng procedures of the Sub-Conmi ssion; everyone had had anple tinme to study
it and realize that it was not a draft decision

32. Ms. WARZAZI read out the proposed anended version of operative
paragraph 1 based on the correspondi ng paragraph of Comm ssion on Human Ri ghts
resol uti on 1995/ 43:

"Reiterates its unequivocal condemation of all acts, nethods and
practices of terrorism regardl ess of their notivation, in all its forns

and nanifestations, wherever and by whonever conmitted, as acts of
aggression ainmed at the destruction of human rights, fundanmental freedons
and denocracy, threatening the territorial integrity and security of
States, destabilizing legitimately constituted Governments, undernining
pluralistic civil society, and having adverse consequences on the
econom ¢ and soci al devel oprent of States.”

33. The CHAIRMAN said he took it that the new version of operative
paragraph 1 was acceptable to all

34. It was so agreed.

35. Ms. WARZAZI requested a vote on deletion of the phrase "in accordance
wi th Comm ssion on Hunman Rights resol ution 1995/43" from operative
paragraph 3, since that resolution did not entrust the task of preparing a
wor ki ng paper to Ms. Koufa




E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1996/ SR. 35
page 6

36. Ms. DAES pointed out that operative paragraph 6 of Conmm ssion
resol uti on 1995/ 43 wel comed t he Sub- Commi ssion's decision "to entrust one of
its menbers with the task of preparing a working paper". To save tine,
however, the sponsors were willing to agree to the del etion proposed by

M's. Warzazi w thout a vote

37. Ms. WARZAZI said that, subject to the deletion of the phrase in
guestion, she would agree to the version of operative paragraph 3 read out by
M. Joinet.

38. M. EL-HAJJE said that he thought M. Joinet's reference to guideline
No. 2 was superfluous since it should be assuned that the expert would be
sufficiently conscientious to abide by the rules.

39. Ms. DAES said that she was willing to accept the reference on behal f of
the sponsors solely in order to expedite adoption of the resolution, although
she felt that it cast unnecessary aspersions on the integrity of Ms. Koufa

40. Draft resolution E/CN. 4/ Sub.2/1996/L.40, as anended, was adopted without
a vote.

Draft resolution E/CN. 4/Sub.2/1996/L.21 (continued)

41. M. JO NET read out a new version of the fourth preanbul ar paragraph
whi ch had been revised in the Iight of corments by Ms. Gnannesi a:

"Recogni zi ng that groups such as wonen, children, indigenous
peoples, mnorities, refugees, mgrants on the one hand, honpbsexual s on
the other hand, as well as sex workers, injecting drug users and
prisoners are nore vulnerable to the risk of HV infection."

The list of disparate categories in the |ast clause of operative paragraph 3
had been del eted. He proposed the follow ng amended version: "in particular
with respect to persons suffering from di sadvant aged soci o-econonic or |ega
status".

42. Ms. GMNMESI A said that the amended version of the fourth preanbul ar
par agraph erroneously stated that wonen and children in general were nore

vul nerable to the risk of HHV infection. That was sinply not true. [|f wonen
were vul nerable, surely it was men who were at fault. She proposed the
fol | owi ng wordi ng:

"Recogni zi ng that persons suffering from di sadvant aged
soci o-econom ¢ or legal status are nore vulnerable to the risk of
H'V infection."

43. M. JONET said he regretted that Ms. Gnannesia was unable to agree to
the new version. As his efforts had failed, he saw no alternative to a vote
on the original version, which was al nost identical to the correspondi ng

par agraph of resolution 1995/21, and on the version proposed by

M's. Granmnesi a.



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1996/ SR. 35
page 7

44, M. LINDGREN ALVES suggested the follow ng text as a conproni se:

"Recogni zi ng that wonen, children, indigenous peoples, mnorities
and groups such as refugees and migrants, on the one hand, and
honosexual s, on the other hand, as well as sex workers, injecting drug
users and prisoners, are nore vulnerable to the risk of HV infection."
45, Ms. McDOUGALL said that the probl em m ght be solved by restoring the
original version of the end of the paragraph, which stated why the groups
referred to, including wonen and children, suffered disproportionately from
t he econonic and soci al consequences of the H V/ Al DS epi dem c

46. The CHAI RMAN suggested that Ms. MDougal|l should prepare a conproni se
text and subnit it to the Sub-Conmission later in the neeting.

47, It was so agreed.

Draft resolution E/CN 4/ Sub.2/1996/L. 43

48. The CHAIRVAN, noting that draft resolution E/ CN. 4/Sub.?2/1996/L.43 had
been superseded by the Sub-Conmi ssion's decision not to authorize further

studies at the current session, suggested that it might be converted into a
draft deci sion on an expanded worki ng paper, w thout financial inplications.

49, M. WEI SSBRODT proposed the followi ng draft decision

"The Sub- Conmi ssion decided to request M. Gsnan El-Hajjé to prepare,

wi t hout financial inplications, an expanded worki ng paper on ways and
nmeans of pronoting denocracy and how denbcracy can ensure econom c
social, cultural and political rights, and to present that working paper
to the Sub-Comm ssion at its forty-ninth session.”

50. M. ALFONSO NMARTI NEZ proposed that the phrase "and how to overcone the
obstacl es to denocracy" should be inserted after the reference to econonic,
social, cultural and political rights.

51. The draft decision as proposed by M. Wissbrodt and anended by
M. Alfonso Martinez was adopted without a vote.

The inplenentation of the human rights of wonen (agenda item 11) (continued)

Draft resolution E/CN 4/ Sub.2/1996/L. 48

52. M. BOSSUYT proposed the foll owi ng anended version of the
fifteenth preanbul ar paragraph of the draft resolution to bring it into line
wi th paragraph 1 of Commi ssion resolution 1996/ 49:

"Wl coming the work of the Special Rapporteur of the Conmi ssion
on Human Ri ghts on viol ence against wonmen, its causes and its
consequences, M. Radhi ka Coomaraswany, and taking note of her report
(E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1996/ 53 and Add.1 and 2)."

53. The anmendnent was adopt ed.



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1996/ SR. 35
page 8

54, Ms. WARZAZI said that in view of the fact that the Secretary-Ceneral had
not yet established a focal point on wonen within the Centre for Human Ri ghts

t he sponsors had agreed on the follow ng revised version of the first part of
operative paragraph 10: "Calls upon the Secretary-CGeneral to take the
necessary steps to establish the post of focal point on wonen in the Centre

for Hunan Ri ghts."

55. M. BOSSUYT proposed that the first part of operative paragraph 1 should
be amended to read "Requests that studies submitted at its forty-ninth session
i ncl ude, where appropriate, gender-di saggregated statistics", since not al
studi es contai ned statistics.

56. The anmendnent was adopt ed.
57. Draft resolution E/CN. 4/ Sub.2/1996/L.48, as anended, was adopt ed.

The realization of economic, social and cultural rights (agenda item 8)
(conti nued)

Draft resolution E/CN 4/ Sub.2/1996/L. 35

58. The CHAI RVAN announced that Ms. Gaannesia and M. Mehedi wi shed to join
t he sponsors of the draft resolution

59. Draft resolution E/CN. 4/Sub.2/1996/L.35 was adopted without a vote.

Draft resolution E/CN 4/Sub.2/1996/L. 44
60. Draft resolution E/CN. 4/Sub.2/1996/L.44 was adopted without a vote.
Draft resolution E/CN 4/ Sub.2/1996/L. 46

61. The CHAI RMAN announced that M. Wissbrodt w shed to join the sponsors of
the draft resol ution.

62. Draft resolution E/CN. 4/Sub.2/1996/L.46 was adopted without a vote.

Draft resolution E/CN 4/ Sub.2/1996/L. 47

63. Ms. PALLEY said that the financial inplications of the working group
proposed in operative paragraph 7 of the draft resolution should be thoroughly
i nvestigated. She understood that the Comni ssion on Hunan Rights had recently
been inforned that there were no funds avail able for the establishnent of
wor ki ng groups.

64. She was al so concerned at the possibility of duplication between the
proposed working group and the Wrking Goup on the Right to Devel opnent, the
Conmittee on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights, the Conm ssion on
Transnati onal Corporations and ot her bodies.

65. M . EL-HAJJE announced that he wished to withdraw fromthe list of
sponsors.

66. M. ALFONSO MARTI NEZ, conmmenting on Ms. Palley's reference to
duplication of work, said that the Econonic and Social Council and the Second




E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1996/ SR. 35
page 9

Conmittee of the General Assenbly could also be added to her list.
Neverthel ess, the idea of concentrating the work in question within the

Sub- Conmi ssion was basically sound. As far as the financial inplications were
concerned, there was no harmin subnmitting a recomendation to the Conm ssion
on Human Ri ghts, which could always reject it if it considered the financial

i mplications to be unacceptable. He would, however, like to know what those

i mplications were.

67. M. GUISSE agreed with the previous speaker's comments about duplication
The draft resolution before the Sub-Conmission related to specific activities
whi ch needed further exploration. The Sub-Conmi ssion would nerely be putting
forward a proposal to explore the relationship between human rights in genera
and the activities of transnational corporations; the Comm ssion could, if

necessary, reject the proposal as unfeasible because of financial constraints.

68. M. BOSSUYT fully agreed with the objections raised by Ms. Palley. He
could not agree that the nethods of work and activities of transnationa
corporations had only negative effects on econonmic, social and cultural rights
and on the right to devel opment, as seened to be inplied by the wording of
operative paragraph 10.

69. Ms. PALLEY requested the secretariat to give sonme information on the
financial inplications.

70. M. CISSE (Secretary of the Sub-Conmission) replied that it was the
practice to notify the Comm ssion on Human Ri ghts of the financia
implications of all draft resolutions placed before it that had such

i mplications.

71. M. WEI SSBRODT said that it was clear fromrule 28 of the rules of
procedure that the Commi ssion nust be informed of all financial inplications.
He presuned that the rule also applied to the Sub-Conmi ssion

72. The CHAI RMAN said he took it that no expenditure would be incurred unti
the draft resolution, if adopted, was subnitted to the Conmi ssion

73. M. ALFONSO MARTI NEZ insisted that the Sub-Comm ssion needed to know what
the financial inplications were before it could take a decision

74. The CHAI RMAN announced that further discussion of the draft resolution
woul d be tenporarily suspended.

Draft resolutions E/CN. 4/Sub.2/1996/L.49 and L.50

75. Draft resolutions E/CN. 4/ Sub.2/1996/L.49 and L.50 were adopted without a
vot e.

Draft resolution E/CN. 4/ Sub.2/1996/L.54
76. M. JO NET requested that his name should be added to the Iist of

sponsors. He pointed out that the names of both a nenber and that nenber's
al ternate appeared as sponsors. The nanme of the alternate shoul d be del eted.

77. Draft resolution E/CN. 4/Sub.2/1996/L.54 was adopted without a vote.



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1996/ SR. 35
page 10

The administration of justice and the human rights of detai nees (agenda
item 10) (continued)
Draft resolution E/CN. 4/ Sub.2/1996/L.19

78. Ms. PALLEY and Ms. GMNMESI A said that they wished to join the
sponsors.

79. M. EL-HAJJE said that, as an original sponsor, he was sorry to note that
his nanme did not appear at the head of the draft resolution

80. Draft resolution E/CN. 4/Sub.2/1996/L.19 was adopted without a vote.
Draft resolution E/CN 4/Sub.2/1996/L. 23

81. Ms. GMNMESI A requested that her nane should be added to the list of
sponsors.

82. Draft resolution E/CN. 4/Sub.2/1996/L.23 was adopted without a vote.
Draft resolution E/CN 4/ Sub.2/1996/L. 45

83. M. ALl KHAN and M. MEHEDI said that they wi shed to join the sponsors.

84. Draft resolution E/CN. 4/Sub.2/1996/L.45 was adopted without a vote.
Di scrimnation agai nst indi genous peoples (agenda item 14) (continued)
Draft resolution E/CN. 4/ Sub.2/1996/L.31

85. Ms. DAES drew attention to an amendnent whi ch the sponsors wished to
make in operative paragraph 11, in the fourth Iine of which the words

"indi genous peoples: land and environment" should be replaced by "indi genous
peopl es: environment, |and and sustai nabl e devel opment”. The sanme change
should be nade in the fifth line of paragraph 13.

86. Ms. GMNMESI A asked how it was that Ms. Daes was not a sponsor

87. Ms. DAES explained that her alternate Ms. Koufa, was |isted anong the
sponsors.

88. Draft resolution E/CN. 4/Sub.2/1996/L.31, as anended, was adopted without
a vote.

Draft resolution E/CN 4/ Sub.2/1996/L. 32

89. M. WE|I SSBRODT, M. FIX ZAMUDIO Ms. PALLEY and M. ALI KHAN requested
that their names should be added to the list of sponsors.

90. Ms. DAES drew attention to two anmendnents which the sponsors w shed to
make. In the third preanbul ar paragraph the words "the advisory group for"
shoul d be del eted, as should the whole of the fourth preanbul ar paragraph

91. The draft resolution E/CN. 4/Sub.2/1996/L.32, as anended, was adopted
w thout a vote.



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1996/ SR. 35
page 11

Revi ew of further developnents in fields with which the Sub- Conm ssi on has
been concerned (agenda item4) (continued)

Draft resolution E/CN. 4/Sub.2/1996/L.21 (continued)

92. The CHAI RMAN i nvited the Sub-Commi ssion to resune its considerati on of
the draft resol ution.

93. Ms. McDOUGALL announced that agreenent had finally been reached on the
following wording for the fourth preanbul ar paragraph

"Recogni zi ng that wonen, children, indigenous peoples, mnorities,
refugees and migrants on the one hand and on the other hand honpbsexual s,
sex workers, injecting drug users and prisoners are nore vulnerable to
the risk of HV infection because they have linited or no access to
education, health care, social services, and recognizing that they suffer
di sproportionately fromthe econonic and social consequences of the
H V/ Al DS epi demic".

94. perative paragraph 3 would remain as it stood down to the words "in
particular with respect to". The text after that would be replaced by the
words "persons suffering from di sadvant aged soci o- economi ¢ or |egal status”

95. Ms. WARZAZI suggested that the word "because" in the amended text of the
fourth preanbul ar paragraph should be replaced by the word "when".

96. Ms. McDOUGALL said that such a change woul d be acceptabl e.

97. M. BENGOA asked what precisely was neant by the phrases "on the one
hand" and "on the other hand"? If two categories of persons were being
est abl i shed, the Sub-Conmi ssion would be practising unacceptabl e

di scrimnation.

98. Ms. McDOUGALL pointed out that the need for such a distinction had
energed during the earlier debate on the draft resol ution

99. Ms. GMNMESI A considered that the new wording, together with the

repl acenent of the word "because" by the word "when", would renove any
suggestion of discrimnation. The point was that not all wonmen were exposed
to HV infection because they were wonen and that not all children were
exposed to it. That happened, in particular, when they did not have access to
education, health care and social services.

100. The CHAI RVAN asked M. Bengoa whether he could now agree to the wording
of the paragraph as amended.

101. M. BENGOA said that he coul d

102. M. JO NET asked what had happened to his amendnent to provide for three
categories. He would have liked to have been consulted in the redrafting
process. In any case, the proposed new wordi ng was unacceptable to him



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1996/ SR. 35
page 12

103. M. LINDGREN ALVES said that M. Joinet was right. There had been a
slight mistake in the reading of the anended version. It had been his
understandi ng that the fourth preanbul ar paragraph woul d read:

"Recogni zi ng that wonen, children, indigenous peoples, mnorities
and such groups as refugees and migrants on the one hand, honbsexual s on
the other hand, as well as sex workers, injecting drug users and
prisoners, are nore vulnerable to the risk of HV infection when they
have limted or no access to education, health care and social services,
and that they suffer disproportionately fromthe econom ¢ and socia
consequences of the H V/ Al DS epidemic."

104. Ms. GMNMESI A said that wonen, children, indigenous peoples, ninorities,
refugees and nigrant workers constituted a separate category of persons who
suffered through no fault of their own and should therefore not be confused
with other categories. The wording proposed by Ms. MDougall, as amended by
M's. Warzazi, nmade sense in that respect.

105. M. EL-HAJJE expressed the hope that the sponsors' thinking would not be
distorted and insisted that the reference to persons suffering from

di sadvant aged soci o-econonmi ¢ or |legal status should be retained. 1In addition
he proposed that the words "such as" should be replaced by the word "anmong" in
the second |ine of the paragraph

106. M. LINDGREN ALVES formally proposed that the Sub-Conmi ssion should vote
by roll-call on the original text as contained in docunent
E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1996/ L. 21.

107. M. ALl KHAN said that the anended text proposed by Ms. MDougall, with
the word "because" replaced by the word "when", covered the categories
referred to, including woren, only when they were deprived and al so preserved
the reputation of the femal e population as a whole. He could not therefore
agree with the text favoured by M. Lindgren Al ves, which was in any case
difficult to understand.

108. Ms. WARZAZ| called for separate votes on the fourth preanbul ar paragraph
as a whole and on the words "lack of full enjoynent of their fundanmental
rights and to", which in her view shoul d be del et ed.

109. M. EL HAJJE said that in the circunstances he w shed to wthdraw from
the list of sponsors.

110. The CHAIRMAN invited nmenbers to vote by a show of hands on Ms. Wrzazi's
proposal that the words "lack of full enjoynment of their fundanmental rights
and to" should be deleted fromthe fourth preanbul ar paragraph

111. The proposal was adopted by 11 votes to 4 with 6 abstentions.

112. Ms. WARZAZ| said that in the circunstances she woul d withdraw her
request for a separate vote on the fourth preanbul ar paragraph as a whol e.

113. The CHAIRMAN invited nmenbers to vote on the original text of the draft
resol uti on contai ned in docunent E/CN. 4/ Sub.2/1996/L.21, as anmended by
M's. \arzazi.




E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1996/ SR. 35
page 13

114. At the request of M. Lindgren Alves, a vote was taken by roll-call.

In favour: M. Alfonso Martinez, M. Bengoa, M. Bossuyt,

Ms. Daes, M. Diaz Uibe, M. Fix Zanudio,

M. Hatano, M. Joinet, M. Lindgren Alves,

M. Maxim Ms. Palley, M. Wissbrodt, M. Yinmer.
Agai nst ; M. Quissé, Ms. Gnannesi a.
Abst ai ni ng: M. A'i Khan, M. Fan Guoxiang, M. Khalil,

M. Mehedi, M. Sang Yong Park, Ms. Warzazi.

Not participating: M. E-Hajjé, Ms. Monu.

Draft resolution E/CN. 4/Sub.2/1996/L.21, as anended, was adopted by 13 votes
to 2, with 6 abstentions.

Di scrimnati on agai nst indi genous peoples (agenda item 14) (continued)

Draft resolution E/CN 4/ Sub.2/1996/L. 33

116. M's. DAES said that the words "draft United Nations declaration on the

ri ghts of indi genous peoples” in operative paragraph 2 of the draft resol ution
should be in inverted commas. She hoped that the text could be adopted

wi t hout a vote.

117. Draft resolution E/CN. 4/ Sub.2/1996/L.33, as anended, was adopted without
a vote.

Draft resolution E/CN 4/Sub.2/1996/L. 34

118. M. ALFONSO MARTI NEZ said that the "permanent forumfor indigenous
people" referred to in the second preanbul ar paragraph of the draft resolution

shoul d be rendered as "foro permanente para |las pobl aci ones indigenas" in the
Spani sh versi on.

119. The CHAIRVAN said that the secretariat would take note of that
correction.

120. Draft resolution E/CN. 4/ Sub.2/1996/L.34 was adopted without a vote.

Draft resolution E/CN 4/ Sub.2/1996/L. 39

121. Ms. DAES said it had been proposed that the words "including the region
of Big Muuntain" should be deleted fromoperative paragraph 4 of the draft
resol ution. She hoped that the text could be adopted w thout a vote.

122. Draft resolution E/CN. 4/ Sub.?2/1996/L.39, as anended, was adopted without
a vote.

Draft resolution E/CN. 4/Sub.2/1996/L.51
123. M. DAES proposed three oral anendnents to the text of the draft

resol ution. The words "inproving coordinati on and cooperation" in operative
paragraphs 7 and 9 should be replaced by "inter alia, how they can contribute



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1996/ SR. 35

page 14
to their work". In paragraph 8, the words "between the Wrking G oup and
t hese bodi es" should be inserted after the word "coordi nation". She hoped

that the draft resolution could be adopted wi thout a vote.

124. Draft resolution E/CN. 4/ Sub.2/1996/L.51, as anended, was adopted without
a vote.

Draft resolution E/CN 4/ Sub.2/1996/L.52

125. M's. PALLEY said that, while she had the utnost confidence in Ms. Daes'
capabilities, she seriously doubted the wi sdom of enbarking on a study which
if it was to have the requisite acadenic depth, would require 10 or nore
years' work and the preparation of doctoral theses in all countries of the
worl d with indi genous popul ations. A better approach would be for Ms. Daes
to draft sone general principles, drawing on input fromthe ongoing study by
M. Al fonso Martinez.

126. M. WEI SSBRODT said that Ms. Daes had an outstanding record of

conpl eting very conplex studies on tinme and that she could be relied on to do
a wonderful job. He asked to join the Iist of sponsors of the draft

resol ution and hoped that it woul d be adopted by consensus.

127. Ms. GMNMESI A said that the issue of indigenous land rights was a
crucial one and that Ms. Daes nust be permitted to continue her study. The
draft resolution should be adopted wi thout a vote.

128. Ms. DAES said that it had not been her intention to enmbark on the study,
but she had been persuaded to do so by participants in the Wrking Goup on

I ndi genous Popul ations. |Its recommendation 177, on the desirability of
enbar ki ng on the study, had been adopted unani nously by the Wbrking G oup

129. She wished to propose three changes to the text of the draft resol ution
In the first and second preanbul ar paragraphs, the word "territories" should
be deleted. 1In operative paragraph 1, the words "and the identification of
problens in the inmplementation of such |aws, policies and procedures, with a
vi ew to devel opi hg recommendati ons on potential solutions to such probl ens”
shoul d be del et ed.

130. M. JO NET said that according to the guidelines concerning the nethods
of work of the Sub-Conmission contained in its resolution 1992/8, no new study
coul d be undertaken unless a docunent entitled "preparatory docunent" had been
submitted. Furthermore, he was under the inpression that, by draft decision
E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1996/ L. 37, the Sub- Conmi ssion had deci ded not to propose any new
studies or reports at the current session

131. M. WEI SSBRODT said that he had seen the preparatory docunent drafted by
M's. Daes, which was clear, precise and fully consistent with the guidelines.

132. M. LINDGREN ALVES said that a revision he had proposed to draft
deci sion E/CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1996/ L. 37 stated that a new study woul d be acceptabl e
when it had been recomended by a working group.



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1996/ SR. 35
page 15

133. M. ALFONSO MARTINEZ said that when resolution 1992/8 had been adopt ed,
there had been a general understandi ng anong nenbers of the Sub- Comi ssion
that its provisions should be inplenented flexibly. The study on indi genous
land rights should not be postponed to the forty-ninth session.

134. Draft resolution E/CN. 4/ Sub.2/1996/L.52, as anended, was adopted without
a vote.

Draft decision E/CN. 4/Sub.2/1996/L.57

135. Ms. DAES said that the draft decision was of a procedural nature; she
hoped that it could be adopted without a vote.

136. Draft decision E/CN. 4/Sub.2/1996/L.57 was adopted without a vote.

Revi ew of the work of the Sub-Comm ssion (agenda item 3) (continued)

Draft decision E/CN. 4/ Sub. 2/1996/L.55

137. The CHAIRVAN said that the nanmes of the two menbers of the Sub- Commi ssion
entrusted with the preparation of a joint working paper had been left open in
the text of the draft decision. He w shed to nonminate M. Bengoa and

M. Mehedi to performthat task. |f he heard no objection, he would take it

t hat nenbers endorsed their nom nation.

138. It was so agreed.
139. Draft decision E/CN. 4/ Sub.2/1996/L.55 was adopted without a vote.

The administration of justice and the human rights of detainees (agenda
item 10) (continued)

Draft decision E/CN. 4/ Sub. 2/1996/L. 56

140. Draft decision E/CN. 4/ Sub.2/1996/L.56 was adopted without a vote.

The neeting rose at 6.25 p. m




